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Appendix B



BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER
STATE OF MARYLAND

BPO NO: PRINT DATE: PAGE:

FMIS-5 (4/96)

SHIP TO:

AS SPECIFIED ON INDIVIDUAL ORDERS

VENDOR ID: REFER QUESTIONS TO:

ITB: EXPR DATE:
POST DATE:

DISCOUNT TERMS:
CONTRACT AMOUNT:

TERMS:
ARTICLES HEREIN ARE EXEMPT FROM MARYLAND SALES AND USE TAXES BY EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE
NUMBER 3000256-3 AND FROM FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES BY EXEMPTION NUMBER 52-73-0358K.  IT IS THE
VENDOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADVISE COMMON CARRIERS THAT AGENCIES OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND
ARE EXEMPT FROM TRANSPORTATION TAX.

                ************* STATE OF MARYLAND ******************
         001B3400196                           08/13/18                 01

 UNITED BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
 9218 GAITHER RD                          LISA FORTUNE MCDONALD
                                          (410  )767-4084
 GAITHERSBURG, MD             20877       LISA.MCDONALD@MARYLAND.GOV
 (703  )917-5665

      001IT818846               12/31/19                  .          NET 30 DAY
                                10/15/12                        1,000,000.00

 ======================================================================
 THIS CONTRACT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS AND
 ALL STATE OF MARYLAND TERMS & CONDITIONS EXCLUDING ANY CONTRACTOR'S
 TERMS & CONDITIONS.

 THE SOLICITATION AND RESULTING CONTRACT INCLUDES LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH
 ONE (1), TWO (2), THREE (3), FOUR (4) AND FIVE (5) YEAR OPTIONS WITH
 COSTS THAT REFLECT THE RESPECTIVE TERM LENGTH.
 EACH LEASE OPTION IS AVAILABLE THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE TERM OF THE
 CONTRACT, AND LEASES UNDER THE CONTRACT WILL EXPIRE UPON THE
 EXPIRATION OF THE FULL TERM OF THE RESPECTIVE OPTION.
 **********************************************************************
 PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED CHANGES FOR UPDATED COPIERS FOR UNITED
 BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES EFFECTIVE DECEMBER, 2014
 **********************************************************************

 ======================================================================
 PLEASE SEETHE ATTACHED CHANGES FOR UPDATED COPIERS FOR UNITED
 BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES EFFECTIVE JANUARY, 2014
 **********************************************************************

 .               VENDOR CONTACT:         SARAH CULLEN

         *** CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE ***
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BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER
STATE OF MARYLAND

BPO NO: PRINT DATE: PAGE:

FMIS-5 (4/96)

TERMS  (cont'd):

                ************* STATE OF MARYLAND ******************
         001B3400196                           08/13/18                 02

                 VENDOR'S TELEPHONE NO.  703-917-5665
                 EMAIL:                  SJCULLEN@UBTI.COM

 MODIFICATION #1:  CONTRACT HAS BEEN EXTENDED UNTIL 12/31/19.

                *******************************************
                *  S T A T E W I D E     C O N T R A C T  *
                *  =====================================  *
                *                                         *
                *                  FOR                    *
                *                                         *
                *      DOCUMENT IMAGING EQUIPMENT         *
                *                                         *
                *******************************************

 SIX YEAR PERIOD BEGINNING DATE OF AWARD THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2018.
 CONTRACT IS FOR SALE AND TERM RENTAL OF IDENTIFIED EQUIPMENT.

 AS REQUIRED BY ARTICLE 41, SECTION 18-201, ALL BIDDERS ARE TO ACCEPT
 ORDERS PLACED AGAINST THIS CONTRACT BY ANY STATE OF MARYLAND
 GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY INCLUDING THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND SYSTEM; ANY
 COUNTY OR BALTIMORE CITY; ANY MUNICIPAL CORPORATION; ANY PUBLIC OR
 QUASI-PUBLIC AGENCY THAT RECEIVES STATE MONEY AND IS EXEMPT FROM
 TAXATION UNDER 501 (C) (3) OF THE IRS CODE.  COPIES OF THE CONTRACT
 WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE, UPON REQUEST, TO ALL OF THE ABOVE ENTITIES
 BY THE SUCCESSFUL VENDOR.

 QUOTED PRICES ARE NET 30 DAYS F.O.B. STATE USING AUTHORITIES.
 ALL DISCOUNTS ARE DEDUCTED AND REFLECTED IN NET PRICES.

 THIS CONTRACT DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE STATE OF MARYLAND TO PURCHASE ANY
 MINIMUM QUANTITY THROUGH THE CONTRACT PERIOD.  ORDERS AS REQUIRED,
 WILL BE PLACED DIRECT TO SUPPLIER BY THE USING AUTHORITIES, INDICATING
 PROCESSING FEE
 1.
 CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY A PROCESSING FEE TO THE STATE IN THE AMOUNT OF
 ONE PERCENT (1%) OF THE TOTAL CONTRACT SALES.  THE PROCESSING FEE IS
 CALCULATED BASED ON ALL SALES TRANSACTED UNDER THE CONTRACT,
 MINUS, ANY RETURNS OR CREDITS. THE PROCESSING FEE SHALL NOT BE
 CHARGED DIRECTLY TO THE CUSTOMER, E.G., AS A SEPARATE LINE ITEM,
 FEE OR SURCHARGE, BUT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACTS UNIT PRICES.
 2.
 THE PROCESSING FEE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL

         *** CONTINUED, NEXT PAGE ***



RFP 010.20.B5 Questions 

 

1.          How many of the Titan 6000 series copiers do you currently service? And, what 
is the average response time? 

a.       I’m not sure on the specific number of Titan and or predecessor models, but 
the average response time is four business hours. We expect our technicians to be 
arriving within four business hours. 

2.          Do your technicians that service the Titan 6000 also service other model 
copiers? 

a.       Yes, all of my TITAN technicians handle VarioPrint and ImagePress 
devices in addition to the Titan. 

3.          We currently own the BLM 550 and will be using this with the new copier. Do 
your technicians have experience servicing this model booklet maker? 

a.       Yes, we service the BLM550 and have techs fully trained on this. 

4.          Can you explain the configuration of what will be included for the new copier? 

a.       Staple Finishing, 2 Paper Input Modules, 2 High Cap Stackers. 

5.          Our current copier is an OCE 6250, which we produced 7.6 million impressions 
on in FY19. We expect impressions to increase in FY20. Is it more cost effective to 
increase speed as needed or increase the base speed of the copier? 

a.      It’s really dependent on how many times you expect the need for the 
increased speed. Our analysis of your volume (which was reported on an annual 
basis and not showing fluctuation on a monthly basis) warrants the 180ppm unit. 
If you were to require the higher 270ppm more than three times a year for 30 day 
periods it would warrant a permanent speed license over the temporary speed 
license. 
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Configuration of OCE VarioPrint 6180 Titan: 

Item # Description 
2428C004AA       Vario Print 6000 TITAN base model set
2582C002AA       Vario Print 6180 Base License Set 
2429C010AA       Paper Input Module Standard B1  
2429C024AA       High Capacity Stacker 2.1 with Set Finisher B2 
8221B009AA       3 Phase 30 Amp 
2429C011AA       Paper Input Module Optional B1 
2429C022AA       Additional High Capacity Stacker with Top Cover-B2 
5414B001AA       DFD2 at iHCS for Online Finishing 
9115B009AA       SRA PCL6 
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